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as EGCT12 (the submission date by the customer/their agent). Although it is labelled “if relevant” we are 
concerned this may create confusion in the process/detail. 

B. Unplanned interruption data 

To ensure consistency on a national basis, it is suggested that the ESCV refer to the definitions contained in the 
AER’s Distribution Reliability Measures Guideline. For example: 

• Momentary interruption (contained in the final decision): an interruption continuing for a period of three 
minutes or less, except where an interruption less than three minutes has already occurred within that three 
minute period 

• Cumulative hours of interruptions on major event days (CPRG): the cumulative total number of hours 
without supply on a major event day, where any interruption was more than 3 minutes, that occurred in the 
reporting quarter 

• Count of momentary interruptions (CPRG): The total count of interruptions that were three minutes or less 
in the reporting quarter 

• Unplanned interruption data (CPRG): This data must be provided to the commission on a quarterly basis, 
following the completion of each quarter in a financial year commencing 1 July 2021. This data must include 
all unplanned interruption data and include all active National Metering Identifiers (excluding unmetered 
connection points) even if the supply address did not experience an unplanned interruption.  

The ESCV may also wish to refer to the AER definitions of feeder classifications and other definitions to ensure 
consistency across jurisdictional and national reporting. 
 
C. GSL payments 

Rather than populate the ESCV’s proposed draft GSL template and risk transfer errors, we suggest that distributors 
provide the ESCV a copy of the “Annual RIN worksheet 6.9 STPIS – GSL” that is submitted to the AER. The 
spreadsheet contains the same information and would be a more efficient use of time. 
 

Should the ESCV have any queries regarding this submission, please contact  on , 
or . We are more than happy to discuss our comments above with the ESCV prior to 
the final version. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
Head of Regulation 
CitiPower, Powercor and United Energy  




